

Contact

+37379872264 (Mobile)
bazilio100lei@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/bazmaster
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Stripe
Vue.js
Laravel

Languages

Russian (Full Professional)
Bulgarian (Native or Bilingual)
Russian Sign Language
(Elementary)
Romanian (Professional Working)
English (Professional Working)

Certifications

Web-design
PC repair and setup
JS Marathon

Publications

Page views on Tickets in the admin widget

jQuery plugin for sorting tables: TableSorter.js . How to achieve paginated navigation?

Importing from CSV doesn't work correctly

Multiple multilingual sites in one admin panel

How do I attach an image to a comment?

Vasili Stoleicov

FullStack developer
Anenii Noi District, Moldova

Summary

English proficiency: Intermediate B1.

I have experience in reading and writing technical documentation and communicating within project teams.

I work with Agile methodologies.

As a Team Lead, I have successfully built teams from scratch and elevated their productivity and trust among team members.

I enjoy merging creativity with development and have a continuous desire to learn and explore new areas of expertise.

Experience

Amdaris
Software Developer
July 2023 - August 2024 (1 year 2 months)
Chişinău, Moldova

Software developer

coeo | NL
Frontend Developer
January 2023 - June 2023 (6 months)

Remote position.

- Frontend development on Vue.js & Symfony
- Skills: Vue.js · Git · PHP · Ubuntu · Docker · Gitlab · Symfony Framework · JavaScript · Bootstrap · PostgreSQL · PhpStorm

INFUSEmedia
Senior FullStack developer
April 2021 - November 2022 (1 year 8 months)
Boston, Massachusetts, United States

Remote position.

- Frontend Developer (JS, Vue)
- Backend developer (Laravel)
- Skills: Vue.js · Laravel · Git · PHP · Docker · GitHub · JavaScript · SQL · Nginx

City of Gestures

Chief Programmer as a volunteer

October 2009 - February 2022 (12 years 5 months)

Russia

Development of the website, including filming and editing of sign language videos for a video dictionary. Providing technical support and performing maintenance tasks.

Idea, programming, design, technical support, project development.

ARBA International B.V.

Senior FullStack разработчик

March 2020 - March 2021 (1 year 1 month)

Netherlands, Amsterdam

Remote position

- Senior FullStack developer in a product company.
- API development for mobile applications and for websites based on Laravel.

Development of services and admin panels for internal use.

- Skills: Vue.js · Laravel · Git · PostCSS · Tailwind CSS

Jade_Bear.ltd

Senior FullStack Developer, Team Lead

July 2019 - February 2020 (8 months)

Moscow, Russia

TeamLead.

Development of various websites on a full stack of technologies.

Development of portals on Laravel Framework, NodeJS, MariaDB, Docker, Sockets.

Support for sites on the Zend Framework.

Development of add-ons for WordPress.

Wezz e-Commerce B.V.

MODX developer

September 2018 - May 2019 (9 months)

Amsterdam Area, Netherlands

Full-Stack developer. Creation and support of sites on MODX.

Goword

Full-stack Developer

April 2011 - March 2019 (8 years)

Website maintenance, website creation, adding new features, redesign, cost estimation

BazMaster Studio

Founder of BazMaster Studio, Team Lead

January 2007 - March 2019 (12 years 3 months)

Chişinău, Moldova

Project management, personnel management, programming, interface development

COM-STIL.com

Chief fullstack programmer

April 2015 - May 2018 (3 years 2 months)

Chişinău, Moldova

Development of a large transport portal and all its features, software support, layout, design, management of a development team, website and services promotion, development of a promotion strategy, technical consulting.

modx.pro

Developer

2014 - 2016 (2 years)

AJAX, Apache, Bootstrap, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, jQuery, JSON, LESS, Linux, MODX, MySQL, Nginx, Photoshop, PHP, phpstorm, SASS, SCSS, ssh, trello, UIKit, Wrike, XML, composer, Git, ExtJS, Gitify, Gulp, Laravel, Node.js, Lumen, Vue.js, Webpack, Jira, Docker, OOP, CSS3, HTML5, MVC, PHPUnit, Solid / dry / kiss, Codelgniter, WordPress, Doctrine ORM

Education

Zar Zacharov

JS Developer · (August 2020 - September 2020)

MODX

Development of components for MODX Revolution, MODX Revolution · (September 2014 - January 2015)

Courses

Android developer, development · (October 2012 - January 2013)

Web Design Courses

Programming courses, Android Programming Courses · (2006 - 2007)